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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 9:28 AM
To: '‘Betsy Jones'

Subject: RE: Address Correction

Thank you for letting us know. We are forwarding this update request to the proper section for processing.

Take care. .
Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided 1o you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Betsy Jones [mailto:betsyjones@glacpa.com]
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 9:15 AM

To: corphelp
Subject: RE: Address Correction

The Articles of Organization for DCF INVESTMENTS, LLC were filed electronically on June 23, 2011, as verified by the
letter and authentication number shown below and were assigned document number L11000073304. Please refer to
this number whenever corresponding with this office

Just got this email

The address | entered is (Principal location) 878 County Road 621, Lake Placid, FL 33852

The address should be 876 CR 621, Lake Placid, FL 33852

Thank you so much for helping me

Thank you

Betsy Jones

b% please consider your environmental responsibilitybefore printing this email

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us)

Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 8:19 AM

To: Betsy Jones

Subject: RE: Address Correction

Thank you for your email.

The address change/correction (principal and mailing) can be updated with an emaiil request to this office. Please list the
assigned document number with your request.

Rob

Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the gquality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed te continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey




